
                                           Municipality of New Lebanon                             Regular                          

 

 

                                                               July 3,                             2018 

 

 

                                   

 

 

 

The Council of the Municipality of New Lebanon, Ohio, met in regular session on 

Tuesday, July 3, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. with Mayor Arriola presiding.  Present were Law 

Director Ronald D. Keener, Police Chief Rick Daulton, Zoning Compliance Officer 

David Lunsford, Clerk of Council Sandy Wright and several visitors. Municipal 

Manager/Fire Chief George Markus, Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock, 

and Chief Financial Officer Brenda Etter were absent. 

 

ROLL CALL  

 

The following members were present at the Call to Order: Raymond Arriola, . Gale 

Joy, Glena Madden, Carol Macmann, Hillary McClusky, Christopher Sands, and 

Douglas Thompson.  

 

INVOCATION 

 

Mayor Raymond Arriola gave the invocation. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

Minutes are not complete. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Mayor Arriola stated there is no old business.  Does anyone have any old business?  

Nothing was heard. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Mayor Arriola stated under new business we have RESOLUTION 2018-19:  A 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE MUNICIPALITY OF NEW LEBANON, 

OHIO PROCEED WITH A 1.50 MILL LEVY FOR  A THREE (3) YEAR 

PERIOD FOR PARKS & RECREATION PURPOSES WITHIN THE 

MUNICIPALITY PURSUANT TO OHIO REVISED CODE §5705.19 (H). 

 

Mayor Arriola stated any questions. 

 

Council Member Joy asked is this going to be used for anything specific? 

 

Mayor Arriola asked Alex do you know of anything more specific? 

 

Recreation & Community Development Specialists Cummins stated as far as I know it 

is going to help fund our programming since it is taken out of the general fund.  It is a 

way for us to have more dedicated funding for our employees and supplies and the 

cost of all of our operations that we are doing and expanding. 

 

Council Member Joy asked does this mean we are going to get the walking trail? 

 

Recreation & Community Development Specialists Cummins stated I am sure the 

walking trail is already budgeted.  I am not sure if there was a timeline discussed for 

the walking trail. 

 



                                           Municipality of New Lebanon                             Regular                          

 

 

                                                               July 3,                             2018 

 

 

                                   

 

 

Council Member Joy stated I should vote yes because we are going to get a walking 

trail. 

 

Vice Mayor Madden stated I did not say yes because we are going to get a walking 

trail; the walking trail is already in the budget. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated do I have a motion to adopt Resolution 2018-18. 

 

Motion by Council Member Madden, second by Council Member McClusky to adopt 

Resolution 2018-18. 

 

ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Arriola, yes; Council Member 

Joy, yes; Council Member Macmann, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council 

Member McClusky, yes; Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Thompson, 

yes;  7 yes 0 no 

 

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated next is public comments or questions.  If anybody has any 

comments or questions please come forward to the podium and state your name and 

address for the record. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS 

 

My name is Terry Pellegrino, 2264 Broadmoor Drive, Kettering, Ohio 45419 stated I 

am here to promote and let everyone know or ask questions about the sunflower 

festival run 4 miler and 1 mile fun run we are having pre sunflower festival.  We are 

starting out at 8:30 a.m. in the morning.  We will have a 4 mile run and a 1 mile walk.  

You can also walk the four miles if you want so from 8:30 to 10:30 and we are 

working on the course to get that.  I am here to answer any questions and talk about it. 

I have applications if anyone would like one to give to family and friends.  I will 

mention it is not on the app that children five and under can participate free.  So 

parents and grandparents can come out and walk with kids.   The kids that pay for the 

1 mile is also timed.  You can get more information.  You can play online and get 

more information at Key Sports.  If you key in Key Sports Dayton you come up with 

2018 races and scroll down to ours.  You can sign up online too $3.25 surcharge to 

sign up online.  With an app it’s free.  With the paper app it is $20.00 for the four 

miler, and $10.00 for the one miler.  You get a beautiful California blue T-Shirt and a 

goodie bag along with your time trace and awards for age group appropriate.  So every 

10 years essentially so overall male winner and overall female winner that will get a 

trophy and then metals for the first two finishers and age groups in 10 year increments. 

 

Mayor Arriola asked what day is this on. 

 

Mr. Pellegrino stated Saturday, August 4, 2018.  It is the same day of the Sunflower 

Festival. 

 

Vice Mayor Madden asked are the routes going through the plats or are you going to 

try to keep it on Main Street? 

 

Recreation & Community Development Specialists Cummins stated it is an extra mile.  

So it’s 4 miles without Main Street because if you run down Rt 35 you would have to 

close off 35 for that whole time; Closing on Clayton and Bronwood.  That was the 

original plan because the festival is here.  We wanted it to start and end here. 

 

Vice Mayor Madden stated we are going on fairly newly paved roads. 



                                           Municipality of New Lebanon                             Regular                          

 

 

                                                               July 3,                             2018 

 

 

                                   

 

 

Police Chief Dauton stated there is no way I am going to shut down the roads to get in 

and out of New Lebanon in order to run your race.  The other thing is trying to check 

with Jackson Township.  The last time Jackson Township refused to shut down. 

 

Mr. Pellegrino stated we will get with the timing people to get a better route and get 

back with you. I am anticipating 100 to 125 people.  I will leave apps in the back for 

you to pick up. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF COMMENTS 

 

Mayor Arriola stated we will go to administrative staff comments.  

 

Mayor Arriola stated Police Chief Daulton. 

 

Police Chief Daulton stated I have nothing this evening, sir. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated anyone have anything for the Police Chief.  Nothing was heard.  

 

Mayor Arriola stated nothing for the Fire Chief. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Zoning Compliance Officer David. 

 

Zoning Compliance Officer David Lunsford stated I have one.  I spoke with the next 

contractor that is taking down 32 Cain Street.  He will be in Monday to sign the 

contract and then we will go to the house to make sure he understands how it is to be 

done. It has to be done by the end of the month. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated any questions for David. Nothing was heard. 

 

Mayor Arriola asked is there anything from Chief Financial Officer Brenda? 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock is not here 

tonight.    

 

Mayor Arriola stated anything else for Scott.  Noting was heard. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Parks and Rec. Alex and Starr. 

 

Recreation & Community Development Specialist Cummins stated just a few updates.  

The food giveaway has been awesome.  People are coming out and showing up at 

11:30 and 11:45 so feel free to stop out on a Sunday.  For the month of July there was 

almost 350 lbs of vegetables that were given away; 500 stems of flowers and 38.5 

pints of fruit.  Bayer’s Fruit Farm has decided to start partnering with us so they have 

been bringing extra produce they have from their market as well.  They have let us 

pick berries for two weeks in a row.  We have lots of volunteers as well that come to 

help water and weed and take care of a space which is pretty cool.  We are in the 

fourth week of Camp Connect.  Two of our campers are here tonight.  We typed this 

up quickly for you guys.  This is an invitation for our celebration.  It is not a very long 

program but the kids really enjoy it.  They dress up and it’s fun and we have food and 

refreshments.  It is at the cafeteria at 7:00 pm on July 13
th

.  We have another Friday 

Night Out coming up July 20
th

.  It will be our third one and we will have lots of 

vendors with new life performance. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated any questions for Alex or Starr.  Nothing was heard. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Municipal Manager comments. 



                                           Municipality of New Lebanon                             Regular                          

 

 

                                                               July 3,                             2018 

 

 

                                   

 

 

 

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

 

 The manager is not with us this evening. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Gale. 

 

Council Member Joy stated I have nothing. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Doug. 

 

Council Member Thompson stated I have nothing. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Carol. 

 

Council Member Macmann stated I have nothing. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Chris. 

 

Council Member Sands stated I have nothing. 

 

Mayor Arriola stated Hillary. 

 

Council Member McClusky stated I have nothing. 

 

VICE MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 

Vice Mayor Madden stated I don’t have anything. 

 

MAYOR’S COMMENTS  

 

Mayor Arriola stated I have nothing else. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mayor Arriola stated do I have a motion to adjourn. 

 

Motion by Council Member Thompson, second by Council Member Madden to 

adjourn the meeting. 

 

ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION.  Council Member Joy, yes; Council Member 

Macmann, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member McClusky, yes; 

Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Thompson, yes; Council Member 

Arriola, yes;, yes; 7 yes 0 no 

 

ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                           Municipality of New Lebanon                             Regular                          

 

 

                                                               July 3,                             2018 

 

 

                                   

 

 

 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 

 

Approved: 

 

    ______________________________________ 

    Mayor                        Date 
 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Clerk of Council                      Date 

   


